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William C. Hall Farm circa 1830's
Church Hill vicinity circa 1840-55
Private C

The early dwelling on the William C. Hall farm
was built in two successive stages in the second quarter
of the 19th century. The original section is an
unusual two bay example of the side hall, single parlor
gambrel roof house, probably constructed in the late
1830's. The three bay brick addition was added circa
1840-1855, and later underwent major repairs following
the collapse of part of the south facade. Much of the
original detail remains. Features of particular
interest include the segregated and unfinished living
quarters above the kitchen and the gang-sawn timbers
in the cellar, probably cut at the Church Hill Mill

-nearby.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The William C. Hall Farm is located on the
south side of Ben's Point Road, approximately one
mile northeast of Church Hill., The early house
on the farm is sited on high ground on the north
side of the main branch of Southeast Creek.

The house was constructed in two stages. The
original frame section is 1 1/2 stories high, two
bays wide and one room deep, with a single exterior
brick chimney centered on the east end of the
gambrel roof. Dating evidence suggests this
building was constructed in the 1830's. Soon
thereafter, probably circa 1840-1855, a story-and-

-half brick addition with a steeply pitched
gable roof was made to the eéEE gable wall. This

wing is three bays w1de and ‘the same depth as

the main house. A large section of the south wall

‘of the brick addition evidently collapsed and A

N
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has been rebullt 1n frame.

i .o

The principal facade of the original house
faces south toward the creek. The entrance door
was located in the west bay, but has been blocked
off and replaced with a 6/6 window. There is an

original 6/6 window to the right (east) and two

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUATION SHEET

7.1 DESCRIPTION

6/6 shed roof dormers on thé second floor. A bulkhead
cellar entrance is located in the east bay and a small
cellar window in the west bay of the foundation, which
is laid in three-course bond.-- The lower nart of the
facade is covered with Germanfsiding, while the upper
part, protected by the eave overhang, is sheathed with
early beaded weatherboards. A beaded cornerboard
survives on the southwest éorner, the s§§theast corner=-
board has been replaced. The eave is finished with a
box cornice with a beaded fascia board and a crown mold
consisting of a beaded board set at fhe appropriate
éngle. The roof is covered with asphault shingles.
There are no openings in the west gable. The east
gable is almost entirely covered by the later addition.

A wide, exterior brick chimney is centered on this end

of the house.

The north facade is virtually identical to the south
facade. The door is located in the west-bay, with a
single 6/6 in the east bay and two 6/6 shed roof dormers
on the second floor. The original beaded frames with
backband trim have survived on both first fléof
openings. Beaded weatherbdards cover the entire facade

and both beaded cornerboards remain intact. The box
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CONTINUATION SHEET

7.2 DESCRIPTION

cornice has a beaded fascia board and a plain beveled
crown mold. A seam in the three-course bond foundation
suggests a blocked cellar window below the first floor

window.

-

The majority of the south wall of the wing collapsed
at some point and has been replaced with frame{ﬂjThe
remaining brickwork is laid in three-course bond below
a two-course corbeled cornice. The rebuilt frame section
is covered with narrow ho:izontal siding nailed with
wire nails. The fenestration is asymmetrical.l A door
is located to the right of center, flanked by a single
widely spaced 6/6 to the left and a second 6/6 to the
right. There is a single 6/6'shed roof dormer above the
west window. The profile of the original corbeled
cornice is - -imitated in wood on the frame section,

The east gable of the addition is also laid in
five course bond, with a flush chimney centered on the
ridge. A pair of four-light windows flanking the
chimney in the upper gable are the only openings.

The original five-course bond brickwork and corbeled
cornice have survived intact across the entire north
facade. There are doors in the west and center bays and
a modern paired 6/6 window.in the east bay. A single

6/6 shed roof dormer is located in the west bay on
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7.3 DESCRIPTION

the second floor.

The original house has a side hall, single parlor
plan. A straight-run stair rises against the west wall
of the passage, then turns ih a tight wihder to the
second floor. The banister has been removed from the
straight section of stair, éﬁt has been stored én the
second floor. ‘The réil is plain, with square bailusters
and a 20th century newel. A four panel door with
flattened ogee panél molds opens to a closet below the
stairs. Later flooring in the closet and framing
evidence in the cellar indicates there was originally
a steep ladder-stair to the cellar. The door architraves
on this door and the door to the parlor are rabbeted
and beaded, a profile typical of the Greek Revival
peridd. '

The fireplace in the parlor is‘centered on the east
gable wall. The chimney is on thé exterior of the gable
and does not project into the room; a feature only
occasionally encountered in this area. The fireplace
opening has been blocked, but the hearth and mantel
remain. The mantel is a beaded board surround with
reeded Greek Revival pilasters that terminate in

rabbeted side blocks. The reeding is carried across

AN 5 gt o
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CONTINUATION SHEET

7.4 DESCRIPTION

the top of the opening below a plain frieze set off
by a molded "panel" edge. The complex molded shelf is
dominated by a Greek Revival profile. An original
door to the lef* of the fireplace leads to the wing.
The soffit and jambs are paneled, and the four—panel
door has the same flattened'bgee panel mold as the door
below the stair landing. The architrave moldings
match the hall doors; the baseboard is rabbeted.
Patches of fallen plaster reveal riven lath secured
with machine nails. |

The second floor has been opened up into a single
large room with a blocked fireplace on the east gable.
The mantel is similar to the first floor mantel, but
the side‘blocks are paneled with flattened ogee panel
molds. Thére is no access to the roof or the eaves;

There is a full cellar below the original house.
An arched recess in the center of the east gable marks
the location of the exterior chimney baé%. The ceiling
joists run parallel‘to the gable walis and are gang-
sawn from hewn timbers. It is relatively'unusﬁal to
find heavy framing timbers in pre-Civil War houses that
are not pit-sawn from hewn logs. It is highly probable

that these timbers were sawn locally at the Church Hill
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7.5 DESCRIPTION

Mill, which is only slightly over a mile away and is
known to have operated a saw mill as early as 1765.

The first floor of the wing is three steps lower
than the main house and is divided into two rooms. The
exterior chimney of the original house projects ipto
the west room. An enclosed winder stair and a small
cupbgard are built into the southwest corner of this
room, to the left of the chimney. Three steps to the
right of the chimney lead up to the parlor of the
original house,

A large pyramidal chimney projecﬁs from the east
gable wall in the south room, which serves as the kitchen.
A steep ladder-staif to the left of the chimney has
been removed and the opening closed off. The only
detail of note in this room are the beaded horizontal
boards that sheath the majority of the interior
partition wall.

The second floor is divided into two rooms by a
plain board partition wall. The west side of this
wall has been plastered, as has the entire west room.
The lathing is machine sawn and secured with machine
nails. The east room is whitewashed and has never been

plastered. There are no collar beams; the rafters are
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7.6 DESCRIPTION

joined at the ridge with a pegged mortise-and-tenon
joint. The door opening that éonnects these two{rooms
has been cut in and is fitted with a 20th century door.
It is clear that these two rooms were originally
segregated, the east room serving as a sleeping chamber
for the kitchen servant or f;r a farm hand. Thién
unheated and unfinished servants room contrasts sharpiy
with the simple but finished appearance of the west

room.
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- PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
- PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOQLOGY-PREHISTORIC ~ __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MuUsIC —THEATER
X 1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
X 1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES , " BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The early dwelling on the William C. Hall farm
was built in two successive stages in the second
guarter of the 19th century. The original section
is an unusual two bay example of the side hall,
single parlor gambrel roof house, probably
constructed in the late 1830's, The three bay
brick addition was added circa 1840-1855, and later
underwent major repairs following the collapse of
part of the south facade. Much of the original
detail remains. Features of particular interest
include the segregated and unfinished living
quarters above the kitchen and the gang-sawn timbers
in the cellar, probably cut at the Church Hill

Mill nearby.

PN
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY
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~LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[S1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Surveyor. .

ORGANIZATION ‘ DATE

Queen Anne's County Historical Society ) 6/12/80
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN B STATE T+
Centreville _ Maryland

Field Notebook QA-XII, Recorded October:.16,:1979. ~

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officidlly created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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wWilliam C Hull Furm

Mary McCarthy
Spring/Summer 2003
Digital color photo on file at MHT
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William Hall Farm
Church Hill vicinity
Orlando Ridout V 1979
South facade
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William Hall Farm
Church Hill vicinity
Oorlando Ridout V 1979
View from Southwest
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William Hall Farm
Church Hil) Vicinity
Orlando Ridout v 1979
View from Northeast
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